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North Carolina Council on Developmental Disabilities RFA 2024 Application Scoring Form			App. #________________

Applicant: 		Date of Review: 			
Reviewer’s Name:						
RFA Name or Number: RFA #: 2025.1.A: Historically Black Colleges and Universities Inclusive Postsecondary Education Planning______
Application Number: 																
Applicant Organization Name: 															
Name of Initiative: 																

The application should include information in each section that addresses how their agency proposes to address the intent of the Request for Application (RFA).

SCORING DIRECTIONS	
If you believe the applicant’s response substantially satisfies the intent of the question, assign a score of 5 (five).
If you believe the applicant’s response more than satisfies the intent of the question, assign a score of 4 (four). 
If you believe the applicant’s response satisfies the intent of the question, assign a score of 3 (three).
If you believe the applicant’s response weakly satisfies the intent of the question, assign a score of 2 (two).
If you believe the applicant’s response does not satisfy the intent of the question, assign a score of 1 (one). 
If you believe the applicant’s response completely misses the intent of the question, assign a score of 0 (zero).
[bookmark: _GoBack]A total score of 75 (seventy-five) is possible in this review.

REVIEWER’S’S COMMENTS
Please be specific with your written comments.  Specific, written comments/observations (positive or negative) are important to Council staff in giving feedback to applicants interested in improving grant applications in the future. 

NC Council on Developmental Disabilities’ competitive fund releases are reviewed objectively and without bias by a team of individuals, including Council members, who are knowledgeable and have experience in the concept that is being advanced by the Council. 

The Application Scoring Form is designed as a guide to help you assess the responses received to our RFA using the questions provided in this form.  All applications should be scored based on the applicants' ability to clearly address how their agency will carry out the intended purpose of the RFA.  The Scoring Form helps judge the quality of the applications and to serve as a starting point for the team to make recommendation(s) for funding. NOTE: Application Review Committee members are strongly encouraged to read all applications once without assigning any scores to the application.  After a second reading, review committee members normally feel much more comfortable and confident about the merits of each application and may more easily assign a score based on those merits.


[bookmark: _Hlk175560145]DESCRIPTIVE SUMMARY: 
(NOTE: This scoring is pertaining to proposal sections EXECUTIVE SUMMARY, DETAILED NARRATIVE.)
	Scoring Questions 1.1 – 1.2
	Written Comments

	1.1 Does the proposal demonstrate the applicant understands the needs of individuals with developmental disabilities for the purpose of developing an inclusive postsecondary education (IPSE) program in NC at one of the state’s 11 Historically Black Colleges and Universities (HBCUs)?
	
	







	1.2 Does the proposal contain the use of evidence-based practices and/or promising practices that support the applicant’s approach to developing an IPSE at an HBCU?
	
	


Descriptive Summary Total Points:			(Maximum Score Possible: 10)

[bookmark: _Hlk175560152]APPLICANT ORGANIZATION AND INFORMATION: 
(NOTE: This scoring is pertaining to proposal sections QUALIFICATIONS, WORK PLAN, MONITORING & EVALUATION.)
	Scoring Questions 2.1 – 2.2
	Written Comments

	2.1 How qualified are the individuals assigned to the tasks/activities of this initiative to perform these required duties?

	
	

	2.2 Does the applicant demonstrate the capacity to meet the timeframes established (e.g., is there enough staff, support, time, and other factors demonstrated to manage and successfully complete the work required)?
	
	


Applicant Organization and Information Total Points:			(Maximum Score Possible: 10)






[bookmark: _Hlk175560179]
DESCRIPTION OF OBJECTIVES / ACTIVITIES / GOAL ACCOMPLISHMENT: 
(NOTE: This scoring is pertaining to proposal sections DETAILED NARRATIVE, ACCOMPLISHMENTS, METHODOLOGY, WORK PLAN, SUSTAINABILITY OF INITIATIVE)
	Scoring Questions 3.1 – 3.7
	Written Comments

	3.1 Does the detailed narrative demonstrate an understanding of the need for this initiative? 
	
	

	3.2. Does the narrative demonstrate the action steps necessary to achieve the Objectives and Deliverables for this initiative?
	
	

	3.3 Does the proposal also contain a detailed Work Plan that adequately demonstrates the Objectives and Deliverables for this initiative?
	
	

	3.4 Are the goals Specific, Measurable, Attainable, Relevant, and Time-Bound (SMART)?
	
	

	3.5 Does the application demonstrate an IPSE that leads to students being able to access competitive integrated employment?
	
	

	3.6 Is the application consistent with the values and mission of the NC Council on Developmental Disabilities (see Mission statement @ NCCDD Website www.nccdd.org)?
	
	

	3.7 Does the application demonstrate a reasonable plan for sustaining the initiative after the Council funding period?
	
	


Description Of Objectives / Activities / Goal Accomplishment Total Points:			(Maximum Score Possible: 35)
[bookmark: _Hlk175560191]








MONITORING AND EVALUATION STRATEGY: 
(NOTE: This scoring is pertaining to proposal sections MONITORING AND EVALUATION)
	Scoring Questions 4.1 - 4.2
	Written Comments

	4.1 Does the proposal demonstrate how the contractor will monitor and evaluate the performance activities and outcomes as set out in the proposal?
	
	

	4.2 Does the application demonstrate the applicant’s ability to monitor progress on the evaluation methods?   
	
	


Monitoring and Evaluation Strategy Total Points:			(Maximum Score Possible: 10)
[bookmark: _Hlk175520330]
[bookmark: _Hlk175560198]BUDGET AND BUDGET NARRATIVE: 
(NOTE: This scoring is pertaining to proposal sections BUDGET, MONITORING & EVALUATION)
	Scoring Questions 5.1 – 5.2 
	Written Comments

	5.1 Does the budget demonstrate reasonable costs and expenses necessary to do this work?
	
	

	5.2 Are the line items in the budget consistent with the tasks and/or activities included in this proposal (e.g., in Detailed Narrative, Work Plan, etc.)?
	
	


Budget And Budget Narrative Total Points:			(Maximum Score Possible: 10)



APPLICATION SECTION SCORING (Subtotals): 
Descriptive Summary 													(Maximum Score: 10)

Applicant Organization and Information											(Maximum Score: 10)
										
 Description of Objectives / Activities / Goal Accomplishment								(Maximum Score: 35)

 Monitoring and Evaluation Strategy											(Maximum Score: 10)

 Budget and Budget Narrative												(Maximum Score: 10)


TOTAL SCORE: (Sum of Totals)												(Maximum Score: 75)
(This is the total score assigned to this application by the individual Reviewer)

REVIEWER’S RECOMMENDATION:
__________  I recommend this application for full funding.

___________I recommend this application for partial funding.  Recommended Funding Amount: ____________________
		
__________  I recommend this application for funding with the following contingencies:
		
__________  I DO NOT recommend this application for full funding.

Reviewer’s Name (Print): 						 Reviewer’s Signature/Date: 			___________________
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